
PUBLIC SAFETY COUNCIL COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2014 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 
Staff Present: 

Also Present: 

Call to order 

11:00 A.M. 
MUNICIPAL PLAZA ROOM B 

Councilmember Cris Medina, Chair, District 7 
Councilmember Rebecca Viagran, District 3 
Councilmember Shirley Gonzales, District 5 
Councilmember Joe Krier, District 9 
Councilmember Mike Gallagher, District 10 
None. 
Erik Walsh, Deputy City Manager; William McManus, Police 
Chief; Sam Adams, Assistant City Attorney; James Kopp, 
Assistant City Attorney; Ray Rodriguez, Assistant City Attorney; 
Steve Baum, Assistant Director, SAPD; Janette Torres-Gloria, 
Contract Manager. SAPD; Denice Trevino, Office of the City 
Clerk 
Rick Sorrells, Superintendent. Dallas County Schools; Mark 
Hull, Vice President, Assured Towing; Scott Peters, Police Chief 
Dallas County Schools; Wally McCampbell, Police Chief 
Northeast Independent School District 

Chairman Medina called the meeting to order. 

1. Approval of Minutes of the May 7, 2014 Public Safety Council Cominittee Meeting 

Councilmember Gallagher moved to approve the minutes of the May 7, 2014 Public Safety 
Council Committee Meeting. Councilmember Viagran seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Citizens to be Heard 

John Wicker provided information and a video on the Auto Return Company. Mr. Wicker 
stated that he would be available for questions after the meeting. 

Bill Kaufman, Representative for K&K, stated that he would be available for questions after the 
meeting. 

Mark Hull, Vice President of Assured Towing stated that the company was awarded a contract 
with the City in 2008 and a two-year Contract for an additional Zone in April 2012. He stated 
that this required the purchase of additional Towing Equipment at a cost of $500,000. He 

PSC 
2014.06.04 Page 1 of6 



requested an extension of said contract to enable him to recoup the additional Towing Equipment 
Costs. 

Briefing Items 

2. Briefing and Possible Action on the San Antonio Police Department's Wrecker 
Services Request for Proposals Process [William McManus, Chief of Police) 

Steve Baum stated that the current Towing Contracts were awarded in December 2008. He 
noted that prior to 2008; a single Tow Service Provider was awarded the Contract. He stated that 
on December 1, 2008 following release of a Request for Proposals (RFP), the Municipal 
Wrecker Service Agreement was awarded to three companies: 1) Assured Towing; 2) Allied 
Towing; and 3) Associated Transportation Services. He reported that the City was divided into 
six zones which were aligned with the Police Service Areas. 

He noted that said contracts were effective from December 1, 2008 through November 30, 2014 
and included two one-year extensions. He mentioned that in August 2011, the contract with 
A TS was terminated due to non-compliance and operating performance issues. He reported that 
an RFP was released for Towing Services in the Prue Zone and Assured Towing was awarded 
the contract. He reported that the contract with Texas Towing was effective from December 1, 
3008 through November 30, 2011 and included lone-year extension. He stated that to align the 
effective date of all contracts, staff requested City Council Approval to extend the effective date 
of the contract with Texas Towing. He reported that City Council authorized an extension to 
November 30, 2014 with 2 one-year extensions. He stated that the current contract assignments 
were: 

• East-Allied Towing 
• Prue and West-Assured Towing 
• Central, North, and South-Texas Towing 

He stated that the contracts provided for the reliable and efficient removal of Motor Vehicles 
from: I) Public Streets; 2) Rights of Way; or 3) Other Public Property. He added that said 
contracts set the standard for: 

• Response Time Performance Rating 
• Wrecker Age 
• Driver Qualifications 
• Performance Reviews and Equipment Inspections 
• Maximum Tow Rates 

He reviewed Towing Services in comparable cities. He stated that a Towing Management 
Contractor (Contractor) would provide: I) Dispatch; 2) Auditing; 3) Oversight; and 4) Increased 
Small Business Participation. He noted that the City required: I) Limiting the Heavy Duty 
Wrecker age to 15 years; 2) 30-minute response time except for Heavy Duty Tows; 3) 45-minute 
Heavy Duty Tow Response Time; and 4) Background Check as defined in Chapter 33 for 
Drivers for Hire. He stated that the Contractor would provide the following services: 

PSC 
2014.06.04 Page2of6 



• Hazardous Material Clean-Up 
• Incident Management 
• Implementing City Vehicle Tow Rate (MediumlHeavy) 
• Providing a Minimum Annual Guarantee or Percent of City Revenue Collected 
• Assessing a Response Time Performance Penalty Fee on the Overall Percentage 
• Providing Recovery Training to all Tow Companies subcontracted 

He outlined the proposed Scoring Matrix to be utilized for the review of the proposals to include 
the following evaluation criteria and the points assigned for each: 

Experience, Background, Qualifications: 35 points 
Proposed Plan: 30 points 
Pricing: 20 points 
Local Preference: 10 points 
Veteran: 5 points 

He noted that the Small Business Economic Development Advocacy (SBEDA) Program 
Subcontracting Requirements would establish 40% for Small Business Enterprises (SBE) and 
35% for MinoritylWomen-Owned Business Enterprise (MIWBE). He stated that staff proposed 
a three-year contract with three one-year extensions. He stated that under the current contract, 
the City has collected $301,610 and an additional $588,190 for the value of City Vehicle Tows, 
for a total of $889,800. He stated that under the proposal, the City would collect $1 ,166,694 
which would include $341 ,040 for the value of City Vehicle Light Duty Tows minus expenses of 
$242,700 for Heavy Duty Tows, Jump Starts, and Flat Tire Changes for a proposed City 
Revenue of $923 ,994. He stated that as an alternative, the City could extend/amend the current 
contracts for Allied and Assured Towing to include the option for two additional one-year 
extensions. He noted that the contract with Texas Towing did not include an extension and an 
amendment to the contract would require City Council Approval. He mentioned that a contract 
for Heavy Duty Tows and Hazardous Material Clean-Up would be required. He stated that staff 
recommends approval to release an RFP for a Towing Management Contractor. He noted that 
the recommendation would be forwarded to the High Profile Contracts Committee for 
consideration on June 10,2014. He stated that staff proposed: 

• Release of the RFP on June 13,2014 
• Pre-Submittal Meeting and RFP Submission Deadline in June or July 2014 
• Proposals submitted would be brought before the full City Council in September 2014 for 

a briefing and to the full City Council for consideration in October 2014 
• Contract effective date - December 2014 

Chairman Medina asked how the performance of the current Towing Companies was measured. 
Janette Torres-Gloria replied that the Towing Companies were evaluated monthly and were 
required to meet the response time 98% of the time. She reported that Towing Companies that 
did not meet this requirement for four consecutive months would be suspended. She reported 
that Assured Towing was suspended in 2010 and ATS Towing was suspended in 2009 and 2011. 

PSC 
20 14.06.04 Page 3 of6 



She stated that the contract with ATS Towing was permanently terminated. She stated that a 
Performance Review was conducted annually for each Towing Company in the following areas: 

1. Administration 
2. Training 
3. Equipment 
4. Number of staff 
5. Licensing 

Ms. Torres-Gloria noted that Mission Towing was awarded a contract in 2014 to serve as a back
up for Heavy Duty Tows. 

Chairman Medina asked of the benefit from utilization of a Contractor. Ms. Torres-Gloria stated 
that utilization of a Contractor would allow access to Towing Companies located nearest to the 
scene and would provide access to the services of smaller Towing Companies. 

Councilmember Viagran asked of the potential number of Towing Companies subcontracted by a 
Contractor. Mr. Baum stated that there was no limit. 

Mr. Baum explained that the City would pay expenses for Heavy Duty Tows, Jump Starts, and 
Tire Changes directly to the Contractor who would then pay the Subcontractor, rather than 
including said expenses in the City Revenue at their value. 

Councilmember Gallagher asked if the selected Contractor would be responsible for determining 
the type of Wrecker Service required. Mr. Baum replied that they would and noted that they 
would also be responsible for tracking Performance Guidelines and determining the rotation 
schedule. Councilmember Gallagher asked how the contractor would determine which 
Subcontractor to request for Towing Services. Mr. Baum replied that most Contractors utilized 
Computer-Aided Dispatch Systems that would select a Subcontractor according to qualifications 
and location. Councilmember Gallagher indicated that some areas have fewer accidents than 
others, and this could create a disadvantage for Subcontractors in those areas. 

Councilmember Krier asked of the time required for Police Officers to return to service under the 
current system compared with that of the proposed system. Chief McManus replied that 
utilization of a Contractor would decrease the response time. Councilmember Krier suggested 
that the curreni contracts be extended for one year to allow further discussion of the issue. 

Chairman Medina stated that the benefit ofthe proposal was not clear. 

Councilmember Gallagher expressed support for the proposal. He stated that smaller Towing 
Companies would have an opportunity to provide service to the City. 

Councilmember Gonzales moved to recommend that all current SAPD Towing Contracts be 
extended by one year. Councilmember Krier seconded the motion. Chairman Medina clarified 
the motion and moved to forward and recommend a one-year extension for all current contracts 
and amendment of the contract with Texas Towing for a one-year extension to the High Profile 

PSC 
201 4.06.04 Page 4 of 6 



Contracts Council Committee on June 10, 2014 for consideration. The motion prevailed by the 
following vote: A YES: Viagran, Gonzales, Medina and Krier. NAY: Gallagher. 

Chairman Medina recessed the meeting into Executive Session at 12:20 p.m. to discuss 
Personnel Matters pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.074. He reconvened the 
meeting at 12:35 p.m. and announced that no action was taken during Executive Session. 

Chairman Medina called on the remaining Citizens to speak. 

Carolyn Walsh expressed support for imposing a Civil Penalty for unlawfully passing a School 
Bus when stopped. 

Nolan Anderson briefed the Committee on the results of the Northeast Independent School 
District Stop Arm Pilot Testing Program which was initiated in January 2013 . 

Rick Sorrells urged the Committee to consider adoption of an Ordinance for imposing a Civil 
Penalty for passing School Busses. 

3. Briefing and Possible Action on Creating a Civil Penalty for Unlawfully Passing a 
Stopped Bus While Loading and Unloading Students by Utilizing Cameras on Buses 
[William McManus, Chief of Police) 

Chief McManus stated that it was a Criminal Offense to pass a stopped School Bus loading and 
unloading students. He noted that the Police would have to witness the violation in order to issue 
a citation. He mentioned that both the San Antonio Police Department (SAPD) and Independent 
School Districts (ISDs) were authorized to issue citations. He reported that the fine for the first 
offense was $500 to $1,250 and a second offense was $1,000 to $2,000. He stated that Dallas 
County Schools entered into an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) with Texserve to administer and 
enforce violations ofthe Ordinance imposing a Civil Offense for a School Bus Stop Arm Violation. 
He reported that cameras were installed on the School Buses and video obtained was reviewed by a 
Police Officer. He stated that Civil Violation Notices were issued to Offenders. He mentioned that 
Offenders could submit an appeal to a Hearing Officer, and subsequently, to Municipal Court. He 
noted that a Warrant could not be issued but uncollected fines would be sent to Collection Agencies. 
He stated that the City Attorney' s Office (CAO) expressed concern regarding the legality of using 
Video Cameras on School Buses to capture violations of Bus Stop Laws and creating a Civil Process 
to punish violations of the State Criminal Statute prohibiting passing stopped School Buses. He 
noted that Arrest Warrants could not be issued and the citations issued would not appear on the 
Offender' s Driving Record. He reported that there were no fatalities or injuries to children caused by 
vehicles passing a School Bus while loading or uuloading students in the last three years. He 
recommended that an opinion be obtained from the Office of the Attorney General before passage of 
a City Ordinance. 

Chairman Medina asked of the number of Citations issued in the previous year. Chief McManus 
reported that 167 citations were issued last year and 1,127 citations were issued over the last seven 
years. 

PSC 
2014.06.04 Page 5 of6 



Councilmember Gallagher moved to recommend that an opinion be obtained from the Office of the 
Attorney General regarding the legality of using Video Cameras on School Buses to capture 
violations of Bus Stop Laws and creating a Civil Process to punish violations of the State Criminal 
Statute prohibiting passing stopped School Buses. Councilmember Krier made a friendly 
amendment to recommend placement of same on the 2015 City Council Legislative Agenda by City 
Staff. Councilmember Gallagher accepted the Friendly Amendment. Councilmember Viagran 
seconded the motion. The motion with the Friendly Amendment carried unanimously. 

4. Briefing on the San Antonio Police Department's School Safety Coordination and 
Training Efforts [William McManus, Chief of Police] 

Chairman Medina stated that Item 4 would be addressed at the next Public Safety Council 
Committee Meeting. 

Consideration of Items for Future Meetings 

No items were considered for future meetings. 

Adjourn 

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 1 :00 p.m. 

~spectfully Submitted, 

;6~.~> 
Denice F. Trevino 
Office of the City Clerk 

PSC 
2014.06.04 Page 6 of6 


